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EMAIL 1 OF 2
 
 

 
Thank you for your email enclosing the PDFs of Defra signed signature pages of:
 

-          the Agreement;
-          the Side Letter; and
-          the Accession Agreement.

 
I note that they correspond to the Word documents circulated by  in her email of the
following date: 19/06/2018 at 12:21.
 
Please find the following Word documents and PDFs of the corresponding Atos signed signature
pages attached:
 

-          the Agreement;
-          the Side Letter; and
-          the Accession Agreement.

 
For completeness (and because of mailbox capacity issues) I will send a second email to attach
the Word version of Schedule 4.1 which sits within the Agreement. 
 
Having exchanged the executed signature pages and corresponding Word documents we have
now validly executed the documents in accordance with Law Society guidance.  As a formality
(for the necessary audit trail), please can you respond to this email to confirm that you are in
agreement that we have now completed.
 
Kind regards

Senior Legal Counsel
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 5:22 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Execution - HAS Agreement + Side Letter + Accession Agreement
 

 
As per the instructions set out below, I’m pleased to attach Defra’s signed copies of the
Accession Agreement, the Agreement and the Side Letter.
 
We look forward to receiving Atos’ signed copies shortly.
 
Kind regards,
 
 

 
 

From:  
Sent: 19 June 2018 12:32
To: 

 

Subject: FW: Execution - HAS Agreement + Side Letter + Accession Agreement
 
All,
 
Further to my email below of 12:21 of 19 June 2018, and in acknowledgement that given the size of
the documents attached to that email, the email will have bounded back from a number of the
recipients, I attach a PDF of each of the signature pages for signatures.
 
To ensure that the execution is valid and in accordance with Law Society guidance, please follow the
execution instructions below and  will respond to this email to confirm that the PFD
signature pages attached are PDFs of the signature pages of the execution documents attached to
my earlier email.
1.     Atos and Defra each print off the pdf signature pages attached to this email in respect of the three

documents listed above.

2.     Each party has its signatory sign and date two copies of each PDF at the applicable signature
block.

3.     Each party scans the signed PFD documents in and reply all to this mail attaching for each
document: (I) one of the signed PDF documents in PDF format.



4.     The exchange by both parties of executed signature pages shall then constitute valid execution of
the documents, in accordance with Law Society guidance.

 
Kind regards
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
From:  
Sent: 19 June 2018 12:21
To: 

Subject: Execution - HAS Agreement + Side Letter + Accession Agreement
 
All
 
Please find attached the following documents for execution:

·         HAS Services Contract (comprising two documents: HAS Services Contract - Execution
Version (v4.0) and HAS - Schedule 4.1 - Supplier Solution - Execution (v4.0))

·         Accession Agreement
·         Side Letter

 
Note that I adjusted the formatting of the signature page in the HAS Services Contract slight, to
ensure that it was all on one page.
 
To ensure that the execution is valid and in accordance with Law Society instructions please follow
the execution instructions below.
 
EXECUTION INSTRUCTIONS
1.     Atos and Defra each print off the pdf signature pages attached to this email in respect of the three

documents listed above.

2.     Each party has its signatory sign and date two copies of each PDF at the applicable signature
block.

3.     Each party scans the signed PFD documents in and reply all to this mail attaching for each
document: (I) one of the signed PDF documents in PDF format; AND (II) the Microsoft Word
document(s).

4.     The exchange by both parties of executed signature pages shall then constitute valid execution of
the documents, in accordance with Law Society rules.

 
Given the size of the documentation being sent, we anticipate that some of you will not receive this
email and that it will bounce back.
 
Kind regards
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally 
privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify 
the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else.
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should 
still check any attachment before opening it.
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to 
under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for 
litigation.  Email messages and attachments sent to or from any 
Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the 
sender or recipient, for business purposes.
Click here to report this email as spam
 

ATOS WARNING !
This message contains attachments that could potentially harm your computer.
Please make sure you open ONLY attachments from senders you know, trust

https://mail1.environment-agency.gov.uk:9449/pem/pages/digestProcess/digestProcess.jsf?content=5181f377be9176fc86cf9fb6e66f61e62e79436d0fe88114feaddcfed5aca71ac9ec2763a7ec049dc669394614e2bd95a87823038442bdfa0580dee947aab002fd8ebfb1c8d8e250924addcd5d61218583f7d9609727acb0c66b34b6516b3e86579db62f3e2099dceb1f914f4c19f7a477ddb68acf08b693b133f29ef8c40e3bb167d3d0f154a4601b46c1a2a4c135fd5610d61e897803f377d97f4c4b1b6e05
https://mail1.environment-agency.gov.uk:9449/pem/pages/digestProcess/digestProcess.jsf?content=5181f377be9176fc135bcfe3f3007c0459714b3e48429600e5acc2f94a99eb83c9ec2763a7ec049dc669394614e2bd95baf39d563dd869ec5c931f0f5b1691fdb1e19d2154aea7e2090da58964d946784da76de2443c9f8eade54b2446c674f066f92f49869e9d0fdef68d90689057e6f03bbfb3360cd89b449303c1b3f642ae17c46511e16673801e8631223bc87933e16e6890a162beae


and is in an e-mail that you are expecting.

AVERTISSEMENT ATOS !
Ce message contient des pièces jointes qui peuvent potentiellement endommager
votre ordinateur.
Merci de vous assurer que vous ouvrez uniquement les pièces jointes provenant
d’emails que vous attendez et dont vous connaissez les expéditeurs et leur faites
confiance.

AVISO DE ATOS !
Este mensaje contiene datos adjuntos que pudiera ser que dañaran su ordenador.
Asegúrese de abrir SOLO datos adjuntos enviados desde remitentes de confianza
y que procedan de un correo esperado.

ATOS WARNUNG !
Diese E-Mail enthält Anlagen, welche möglicherweise ihren Computer
beschädigen könnten.
Bitte beachten Sie, daß Sie NUR Anlagen öffnen, von einem Absender den Sie
kennen, vertrauen und vom dem Sie vor allem auch E-Mails mit Anlagen
erwarten.
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